Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 12:12 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalization for GBH918L

Hi Rasul,

Noted with thanks, please proceed to close.

Warmest Regards,
Selamatshahh Zainal

HP: 9624 8656
DID: 6654 7519

Fax: 6654 7543

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 11:40 am

To: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com>
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Finalization for GBH918L

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from a non-ETHOZ GROUP address. Please exercise caution when clicking links or
opening attachments from external sources.

Hi Shah,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair L/S $2,000.00./- with 04 days of
repair, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 3:03 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalization for GBH918L

Hi Rasul,
Please assist to confirm final lump sum amount at $2,000.00 4 days.

Warmest Regards,
Selamatshahh Zainal

HP: 9624 8656
DID: 6654 7519

Fax: 6654 7543

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the
sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ
PROTECT does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this
communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of
the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ PROTECT. ETHOZ PROTECT shall not be
responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system.
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